

From: [DEQ-RMD-FOIA](#)
To: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Looney, Carolyn \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: WITHDRAW/CANCEL ALL FOIAS LISTED
Date: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:15:25 PM

The FOIAs from Farough & Associates that remain open are:

0587-16
0596-16
0598-16
0601-16
0603-16
0608-16
0609-16
0613-16
0614-16

Tamara Mankel
Administration Section
Resource Management Group
517.284.6510

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Sunday, November 15, 2015 11:04 AM
To: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Cc: Looney, Carolyn (DEQ); DEQ-RMD-FOIA
Subject: RE: WITHDRAW/CANCEL ALL FOIAS LISTED

According to the folder you provided to me earlier, that leaves FOIA #0587-16 that still needs a response.

From: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 8:52 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: WITHDRAW/CANCEL ALL FOIAS LISTED

fyi

Thanks,
Tracy Jo

From: DEQ-RMD-FOIA
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 8:28 AM
To: Looney, Carolyn (DEQ)
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)

Subject: FW: WITHDRAW/CANCEL ALL FOIAS LISTED

FYI

Tamara Mankel
Administration Section
Resource Management Group
517.284.6510

From: Stieb, Melody (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 8:01 AM
To: DEQ-RMD-FOIA
Subject: WITHDRAW/CANCEL ALL FOIAS LISTED

Tamara –

Per the email below, the requestor has decided to withdraw/cancel all his FOIA requests in the SE district office. The following is a list of the FOIAs to be cancelled:

0588-16
0589-16
0590-16
0591-16
0592-16
0593-16
0594-16
0595-16
0597-16
0599-16
0600-16
0602-16
0604-16
0605-16
0606-16
0607-16
0610-16
0611-16
0612-16
0615-16
0616-16
0617-16

Thank you.

Melody Stieb, District Secretary/FOIA Liaison
DEQ – ODWMA